Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Special Meeting December 01, 2025
6:00 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Regular Meeting Minutes held on November 10, 2025

(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)

E. From the Community

F. New Business
1. Discussion Regarding Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act Mr. Pearl

2. Adopt Resolution Related to Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act Mr. Pearl

G. Of and By Board Members

H. Adjournment

Future Meetings

December 01, 2025 6:00 p.m. Special Meeting
December 08, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of;
e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on November 10, 2025

(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
November 10, 2025

Board President Pearl called the Regular meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: None
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley,

Dr. Langlands, Mr. Atkins, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White
and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken. All present.

MOTION #11/01/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz to approve the
agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

Presentations/Recoghnitions

e Mr. Shane Finney (Athletic Director, Dakota H.S.) introduced the Dakota High
School Girls Golf Team and talked about their accomplishments and award
winning 2025 season under varsity coach Mr. Dave Prestininzi.

MOTION #11/02/25 - Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Aquino to approve the
General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on October 20, 2025.

e Approve General Fund, Food Service, 1AM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics.

Check Register in the amount of $3,841,820.65.

e Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $14,854.99.

e Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $194,564.64.

e Approve Personnel Transactions.

Motion passed 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.




Old Business - None

MOTION #11/03/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the Chippewa
Valley Schools Board of Education approve the hire of Ms. Heather Shellenbarger, to the position of
Scheduler and Data Mining Coordinator, Chippewa Valley High School. Ms. Shellenbarger’s
effective start date is to be determined. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #11/04/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order
Summary Report for the months of September and October 2025. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #11/05/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2026 Roofing Projects in the amount of
$1,730,300 to the following contractors:

Location Contractor Amount
Erie Elementary School Source One Roofing $94,000
Iroquois Middle School Superior Services $161,300
Seneca Middle School Superior Services $957,000
Dakota 9th Grade Center Source One Roofing $490,000
Athletic Storage Buildings AWynn Roofing $28,000

Total: $1,730,300

Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #11/06/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education continue the collection of 100% of levied property
taxes with the summer tax levy for the 2026 tax levy and that the reading of the resolution be
waived. Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

Union Communication - None

Curriculum Updates - None




Administrative Reports

e Mr. Jeff Atkins (Exec. Dir., Auxiliary Services) reviewed the format of the final draft of the
Master Plan developed by Fielding International. Areport link will be posted on the district
website.

e Mr. Roberts indicated that the valuable information contained in this report will provide a
blueprint for the future to provide parity across the district.

From the Community

e Public comments/audience participation

Of and By Board Members

e Member Radyko commented on the following:
o Attended both Dakota and CVHS craft shows.
o Thanked the Dakota football parents for sharing during Community Comment.
o Reinforced that coaches should be held to the same standard as teachers.
o Expressed that she is aware of the new health standards.

e Member Gura commented on the following:
o Will be attending the CVHS production of Tuck Everlasting this weekend.
o Thanked football parents for sharing their experiences and concerns. He would like
the concerns expressed examined more deeply.

e Member Aquino commented on the following:
o Enjoyed Tuck Everlasting at CVHS.
o Thanked community members who came forward this evening.
o s aware of new health standards.




e Member Wojtowicz commented on the following:

(@]

®)
O
O

Thanked parents for coming forward with football concerns.

Plans on going to see the CVHS play Tuck Everlasting this weekend.
CVHS Craft Show had a great turnout with great vendors.

Expressed concerns with recent actions by the State Board of Education.

¢ Member Mahome commented on the following:

O
O

Expressed appreciation for the CVHS production of Tuck Everlasting.
Thanked parents who came forward with concern about the DHS football program.

e Member Pearl commented on the following:

O
o
O

Attended the Reading Carnival that took place at the MISD on Saturday.

Enjoyed the recent high school craft shows.

Thanked the parents /speakers for coming forward regarding the Dakota football
program.

¢ Member Kuntz commented on the following:

O

Thanked Dakota parents and alumni for coming out and speaking regarding the
DHS football program.

o Wished all veterans a Happy 250" Veterans Day.

MOTION #11/07/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz that the meeting be

adjourned into Executive Session- (8.b. - Student Expulsion Hearing).

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Mahome, yes;
Member Pearl, yes; Member Aquino, yes, Member Gura, yes and Member Radyko, yes.

Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 8:18 p.m.




The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 9:04 p.m.

MOTION #11/08/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education conducted a hearing on November 10, 2025, in a
closed session concerning the Administration’s recommended expulsion of Student,
11/10/2025-WYDO1.

The Student and the Student’s parents were advised, in writing, of the charges against the Student,
the Administration’s recommendation of permanent expulsion and all other due process rights
required by the law and District policy.

The Board of Education, based on evidence introduced at the hearing, concluded Student
11/10/2025-WYDO01 violated Sections /.28 of the Student Code of Conduct, entitled, “Physically
Assaulting a Staff Member/Student/Person Associated with the District,” and a violation of MCL
380.1311a(1) and (2). The Board of Education also considered the following factors and
concluded the Administration had rebutted the presumption against long-term suspension or
expulsion: the Student’s age; the Student’s disciplinary history; whether the Student is disabled;
the seriousness of the Student’s misconduct; whether the Student’s misconduct threatened the
safety of any other student or staff member; whether restorative practices will be used to address
the Student’s misconduct; and, whether a lesser intervention would properly address the Student
misconduct.

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED: Student 11/10/2025-WYDO01 is permanently expelled from the
Chippewa Valley School District and is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or
controlled by the District or attending any District-related function.

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Mahome, yes;
Member Pearl, yes; Member Gura, yes Member Aquino, yes and Member Radyko, yes.

Motion carried.

The Executive Session ended at 9:10 p.m.

MOTION #11/09/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome that the meeting
be adjourned into Executive Session- (8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege).

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Mahome, yes;
Member Pearl, yes; Member Gura, yes Member Aquino, yes and Member Radyko, yes.
Motion carried.




Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at9:11 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 9:56 p.m.

MOTION #11/10/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome to adjourn the
meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary

Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education




E. From the Community




F. New Business
1. Discussion Regarding Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act Mr. Pearl

2. Adopt Resolution Related to Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act Mr. Pearl




SPECIAL MEETING December 01, 2025

F.2

6:00 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Resolution to Conditionally Opt-in to Receive Section 31aa Funds
Mr. Pearl

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the attached Resolution to conditionally opt-in to receive
Section 31aa funds and waive reading of the Resolution.”

RATIONALE: On November 12, 2025, multiple Michigan
school districts, including the Macomb Intermediate School District, filed
lawsuits in federal court and state court against the State of Michigan and the
Michigan Department of Education. The lawsuits challenge provisions in Section
31aa of the State School Aid Act, specifically alleging that the requirement for
school districts to waive any privilege, including attorney-client privilege, is
unconstitutional. On November 21, 2025, the Michigan Court of Claims entered
a Stipulated Order that stated school districts must opt-in by December 4, 2025, to
receive Section 31aa funds. The Stipulated Order further stated that school
districts may rescind its opt-in decision by December 30, 2025. The judge has
indicated a decision will be rendered in the litigation on or around December 19,
2025. In order to preserve the Board’s ability to receive Section 31aa funds if the
litigation is successful, the Resolution directs the Superintendent to opt-in by
December 4, 2025. Moreover, to further preserve the Board’s and District
employees’ legal rights, the Resolution authorizes and directs the Superintendent
to rescind the opt-in by December 30, 2025, if the litigation is not successful.

Option #1




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MACOMB
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO CONDITIONALLY OPT-IN TO RECEIVE SECTION 31AA FUNDS

A special meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Chippewa Valley Schools
(the “District”), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held in the District on the First Day
of December, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member

WHEREAS, MCL 388.1631aa (“31aa”) allocates funding for school safety and mental
health programs for the 2025/2026 fiscal year; and requires school districts to opt in to receive
such funding; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act allocates a total of $321,000,000.00
to all districts throughout the state, and districts are required to “opt-in” if they want to be eligible
to receive their share of the amount of funds allocated under Section 31aa; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa provides certain conditions that school districts must agree to in
order to receive funding pursuant to Section 3 1aa, which are as follows:

(9) To receive funding under this section, a district, an intermediate district, a
nonpublic school, or the Michigan Schools for the Deaf and Blind must agree to
be subject to a comprehensive investigation, must affirmatively agree to waive
any privilege that may otherwise protect information from disclosure in the
event of a mass casualty event, and must agree to comply with a comprehensive
investigation. All of the following apply to a comprehensive investigation
described in this subsection:

(a) The comprehensive investigation will assess the circumstances
surrounding the mass casualty event, including, but not limited to:

(i) Emergency response effectiveness.

(ii) Compliance with safety protocols.

(iii) Communication procedures.

(iv) Any factors contributing to the incident.

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Conditional Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa Funds

Page | 1




(b) The governor shall designate an appropriate person or investigative
entity to conduct the comprehensive investigation. This person or
investigative entity may include, but is not limited to, state law enforcement
agencies, independent review boards, or specially appointed task forces.
The person or designated investigative entity has the authority to do all of
the following:

(1) Access relevant records and data from the district.
(ii) Interview witnesses and district personnel involved.
(iii) Issue findings and recommendations based on the investigation.

(c) The person or investigative entity designated in subdivision (b) shall
prepare a detailed report of its findings and submit the report to the governor
and relevant legislative committees within 90 days following the conclusion
of the investigation. The report must include recommendations for
preventing future incidents and improving school safety protocols.

WHEREAS, The investigation cited above is initiated by a “mass casualty event,” which is
defined in Section 31aa, as follows:

(a) “Mass casualty event” means any of the following that occur on school grounds
or at a school-sponsored event:

(i) An incident resulting in significant injuries to not fewer than 3
individuals.

(ii) An incident resulting in fatalities.

(iii) An incident that exceeds the normal resources for emergency response
available in the jurisdiction where the incident takes place.

(iv) An incident that results in a sudden and timely surge of injured
individuals necessitating emergency services; and

WHEREAS, an order of the Michigan Court of Claims entered on November 21, 2025,
provides that if a district opts in to receive 31aa funds by 11:59 p.m. on December 4, 2025, that it
may subsequently rescind that opt in decision by 11:59 p.m. on December 30, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes the requirement to “waive any privilege” is likely
unconstitutional and if enforced would be an intolerable burden on its ability to operate; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to receive 31aa funds for school safety and mental health
programs.

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Conditional Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa Funds
Page |2




NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board hereby delegates to the Superintendent the authority to submit the 31aa
opt in form to the Michigan Department of Education (“MDE”) by 11:59 p.m. on December 4,
2025, on a conditional basis, as further provided herein.

2. The Board does not waive the attorney-client or any other privilege.

3. The Board’s conditional opt in shall be void ab initio unless either the Court of
Claims or the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan rules, on or before
December 30, 2025, that the requirement of Subsection (9) of 31aa to “waive any privilege” is
unenforceable or unlawful.

4. The Superintendent is hereby authorized to and directed to submit the recission
form to be published on the MDE website by 11:59 p.m. on December 30, 2025, if neither the
Court of Claims nor the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan has ruled
that the waiver requirement is unenforceable or unlawful by December 30, 2025.

5. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:

Nays:

Resolution declared adopted.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Chippewa Valley Schools, County of Macomb, State of Michigan, hereby certifies that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a
meeting held on December 1, 2025, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes
and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings
Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Conditional Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa Funds
Page | 3




SPECIAL MEETING December 01, 2025

F.2

6:00 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Resolution to Opt-In To Receive Section 31aa Funds Mr. Pearl
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the attached Resolution to opt-in to receive Section 31aa
funds and waive reading of the Resolution.”

RATIONALE: On November 12, 2025, multiple Michigan
school districts, including the Macomb Intermediate School District, filed
lawsuits in federal court and state court against the State of Michigan and the
Michigan Department of Education. The lawsuits challenge provisions in Section
31aa of the State School Aid Act, specifically alleging that the requirement for
school districts to waive any privilege, including attorney-client privilege, is
unconstitutional. On November 21, 2025, the Michigan Court of Claims entered
a Stipulated Order that stated school districts must opt-in by December 4, 2025 to
receive Section 31aa funds. The Stipulated Order further stated that school
districts may rescind its opt-in decision by December 30, 2025. The judge has
indicated a decision will be rendered in the litigation on or around December 19,
2025. In order to preserve the Board’s ability to receive Section 31aa funds if the
litigation is successful, the Resolution directs the Superintendent to opt-in by
December 4, 2025. Moreover, the Resolution states that the Board reserves its
right to rescind the decision to opt-in prior to December 30, 2025.

Option #2




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MACOMB
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO OPT-IN TO RECEIVE SECTION 31AA FUNDS
A special meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Chippewa Valley Schools
(the “District”), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held in the District on the First Day
of December, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member

WHEREAS, the State School Aid Act and State budget for the 2025-2026 school year
were signed into law on October 7, 2025; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act allocates a total of $321,000,000.00
to all districts throughout the state, and districts are required to “opt-in” if they want to be eligible
to receive their share of the amount of funds allocated under Section 31aa; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa provides certain conditions that school districts must agree to in
order to receive funding pursuant to Section 3 1aa, which are as follows:

(9) To receive funding under this section, a district, an intermediate district, a
nonpublic school, or the Michigan Schools for the Deaf and Blind must agree to
be subject to a comprehensive investigation, must affirmatively agree to waive
any privilege that may otherwise protect information from disclosure in the
event of a mass casualty event, and must agree to comply with a comprehensive
investigation. All of the following apply to a comprehensive investigation
described in this subsection:

(a) The comprehensive investigation will assess the circumstances
surrounding the mass casualty event, including, but not limited to:

(i) Emergency response effectiveness.
(i1) Compliance with safety protocols.

(iii) Communication procedures.

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa funds
Page | 1




(iv) Any factors contributing to the incident.

(b) The governor shall designate an appropriate person or investigative
entity to conduct the comprehensive investigation. This person or
investigative entity may include, but is not limited to, state law enforcement
agencies, independent review boards, or specially appointed task forces.
The person or designated investigative entity has the authority to do all of
the following:

(i) Access relevant records and data from the district.

(ii) Interview witnesses and district personnel involved.

(iii) Issue findings and recommendations based on the investigation.
(c) The person or investigative entity designated in subdivision (b) shall
prepare a detailed report of its findings and submit the report to the governor
and relevant legislative committees within 90 days following the conclusion
of the investigation. The report must include recommendations for

preventing future incidents and improving school safety protocols.

WHEREAS, The investigation cited above is initiated by a “mass casualty event,” which is
defined in Section 31aa, as follows:

(a) “Mass casualty event” means any of the following that occur on school grounds
or at a school-sponsored event:

(i) An incident resulting in significant injuries to not fewer than 3
individuals.

(ii) An incident resulting in fatalities.

(iii) An incident that exceeds the normal resources for emergency response
available in the jurisdiction where the incident takes place.

(iv) An incident that results in a sudden and timely surge of injured
individuals necessitating emergency services.

WHEREAS, an order of the Michigan Court of Claims entered on November 21, 2025,
provides that if a district opts in to receive 31aa funds by 11:59 p.m. on December 4, 2025, that it
may subsequently rescind that opt in decision by 11:59 p.m. on December 30, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes the requirement to “waive any privilege” is likely
unconstitutional and if enforced would be an intolerable burden on its ability to operate; and

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa funds
Page | 2




WHEREAS, the Board desires to receive Section 31aa funds for school safety and mental
health programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
1. The Board declares its intent to Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa funds.

2. The Board authorizes the Superintendent to execute applicable Section 31laa
documents required by MDE for the District to receive Section 31aa funds.

3. To the extent allowed by law, any waiver or consent required to Opt-in to receive
Section 31aa funds pursuant to Paragraph 1 shall be limited to only if a mass casualty event as
defined in Section 31aa takes place after the District receives Section 31aa funds, through the end
of the 2025-2026 fiscal year, and shall only apply for the 2025-2026 fiscal year or any shorter
duration consistent with law.

4, The Board reserves its right to rescind its opt in decision prior to 11:59 p.m. on
December 30, 2025.

5. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:

Nays:

Resolution declared adopted.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Chippewa Valley Schools, County of Macomb, State of Michigan, hereby certifies that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a
meeting held on December 1, 2025, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes
and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings
Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

CVS Board of Education Resolution — Opt-In to Receive Section 31aa funds
Page |3




SPECIAL MEETING December 01, 2025

F.2

6:00 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Resolution to Not Accept Section 31aa Funds Myr. Pearl
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the attached Resolution to not accept Section 31aa funds
and waive reading of the Resolution.”

RATIONALE: Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act
requires school districts to waive any privilege, including attorney-client
privilege, as a condition of receiving Section 31aa funds. The Board has been
advised of the concerns and risks associated with the waiver of such privileges,
including the potential increase of personal liability for individual Board members
and District staff members. The Board believes the risks associated with the
waiver of privileges are substantial. Therefore, the attached Resolution states that

the Board is electing not to waive its privileges and to not accept Section 31aa
funds.

Option #3




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MACOMB
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO NOT ACCEPT SECTION 31AA FUNDS
A special meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Chippewa Valley Schools
(the “District”), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held in the District on the First Day
of December, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member

WHEREAS, the State School Aid Act and State budget for the 2025-2026 school year
were signed into law on October 7, 2025; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa of the State School Aid Act allocates a total of $321,000,000.00
to all districts throughout the state, and districts are required to “opt-in” if they want to be eligible
to receive their share of the amount of funds allocated under Section 31aa; and

WHEREAS, Section 31aa provides certain conditions that school districts must agree to in
order to receive funding pursuant to Section 31aa, which are as follows:

(9) To receive funding under this section, a district, an intermediate district, a
nonpublic school, or the Michigan Schools for the Deaf and Blind must agree to
be subject to a comprehensive investigation, must affirmatively agree to waive
any privilege that may otherwise protect information from disclosure in the
event of a mass casualty event, and must agree to comply with a comprehensive
investigation. All of the following apply to a comprehensive investigation
described in this subsection:

(a) The comprehensive investigation will assess the circumstances
surrounding the mass casualty event, including, but not limited to:

(1) Emergency response effectiveness.
(ii) Compliance with safety protocols.

(iii) Communication procedures.

CVS Board of Education Resolution — To Not Receive Section 31aa funds




(iv) Any factors contributing to the incident.

(b) The governor shall designate an appropriate person or investigative
entity to conduct the comprehensive investigation. This person or
investigative entity may include, but is not limited to, state law enforcement
agencies, independent review boards, or specially appointed task forces.
The person or designated investigative entity has the authority to do all of
the following:

(1) Access relevant records and data from the district.

(ii) Interview witnesses and district personnel invoived.

(iii) Issue findings and recommendations based on the investigation.
(c¢) The person or investigative entity designated in subdivision (b) shall
prepare a detailed report of its findings and submit the report to the governor
and relevant legislative committees within 90 days following the conclusion
of the investigation. The report must include recommendations for

preventing future incidents and improving school safety protocols.

WHEREAS, The investigation cited above is initiated by a “mass casualty event,” which is
defined in Section 31aa, as follows:

(a) “Mass casualty event” means any of the following that occur on school grounds
or at a school-sponsored event:

(i) An incident resulting in significant injuries to not fewer than 3
individuals.

(i1) An incident resulting in fatalities.

(iii) An incident that exceeds the normal resources for emergency response
available in the jurisdiction where the incident takes place.

(iv) An incident that results in a sudden and timely surge of injured
individuals necessitating emergency services.

WHEREAS, the Board questions the authority and constitutionality to require the waiver of
“any privilege,” especially attorney-client privilege.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board declares its intention to Not Receive Section 31aa funds.

CVS Board of Education Resolution — To Not Receive Section 31aa funds




2. The Board declares that if the legislation were to change, the Board will reconvene
to assess whether such changes affect the Board’s position and may vote on its
intent to opt in or opt out.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:

Nays:

Resolution declared adopted.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Chippewa Valley Schools, County of Macomb, State of Michigan, hereby certifies that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a
meeting held December 1, 2025, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes
and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings
Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools

CVS Board of Education Resolution — To Not Receive Section 31aa funds




G. Of and By Board Members

H. Adjournment




